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Subject: Fwd: COI information and reviewer suggestions
Resent-Date: Sat, 15 May 1999 14:08:10 -0400
Resent-From: Geoffrey Fox <gcf@npac.syr.edu>
Resent-To: p_gcf@boss.npac.syr.edu
Date: Mon, 10 May 1999 12:12:55 -0400
From: Edward Lipson <edlipson@syr.edu>

To: Al Gilman <asgilman@iamdigex.net>, Gregg V anderheiden <po@trace.wisc.edu>, Geoffrey Fox <gcf@npac.syr.edu>,
Corinna Lathan <lathan@pluto.ee.cua.edu>, Sheryl Burgstahler <sherylb@cac.washington.edu>,
Marek Podgorny <marek@npac.syr.edu>, David Warner <davew@npac.syr.edu>, "David Rose" <drose@cast.org>
CC: Heather Tetro <heather@npac.syr.edu>, "Geoffrey Fox" <gcf@npac.syr.edu>, "Edward Lipson" <edlipson@syr.edu>

This tinme round they are explicitly urging us to provide Suggested

Revi ewers. | norder that we not becone di sadvantaged rel ative to other
subnmitters who will suggest friendly reviewers, please send Heather (copy
to Geoffrey and nme) nane and contact info on Suggested Revi ewers asap.
Thanks.

Ed

>From "Richard L. Hilderbrandt" <rhil derb@sf.gov>

>To: "Richard Hilderbrandt" <rhilderb@nsf.gov>

>Cc: "Brian E Dawson" <bdawson@sf. gov>

>Subj ect: CA information and reviewer suggestions

>Date: Mn, 10 May 1999 10: 26:50 -0400

>X-Mailer: Mcrosoft OQutlook 8.5, Build 4.71.2173.0

>| nportance: Nor nal

>

>Thi s message is being sent to all KDI Pls who were invited to subnit a ful
>pr oposal .

>

>l have been receiving a lot of e-mail regarding conflicting instructions in
>the KDI solicitation. CO e-mails are to be sent on May 19, after the
>deadl i ne of May 17. At one point the instructions said May 10, and this is
>an error.

>

> would also |ike to suggest that you use the FastlLane form for List of
>Suggested Reviewers to send us the names of 4 or 5 potential reviewers for
>your proposal . Natural ly these should be people with whom you do not have
>any conflicts of interest. W intend to send proposals out for mail review,
>and we have asked Program Officers at NSF to identify potential reviewers
>based on your preproposal. W would like to have additional reviewer
>suggestions to suppl enent those made by NSF Program Officers.

>
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Fwd: COI information and reviewer suggestions

>

>Ri chard L. Hil derbrandt

>Theoretical and Conmputational Chemi stry
>The National Science Foundation

>4201 Wl son Blvd., Arlington, VA 22230
>Tel: 703-306-1844

>FAX: 703- 306- 0534

>E-Mail: rhilderb@sf. gov

>

>
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